7/2/2021 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Revised Bond Estimate / DDD / M-1984-076

zm.rgnigo Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Revised Bond Estimate / DDD / M-1984-076

Jason McGraw <Jason.McGraw@generalshale.com> Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 12:12 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Harold Stickler <Harold.Stickler@generalshale.com>

Hi Amy,

We approve the new bond amount and have no further comments.

Best Regards,

Jason E. McGraw

Mine Supervisor

General Shale | www.generalshale.com

1845 W. Dartmouth Ave.

Denver, CO. 80110

P (303) 783-3058 | C (303) 435.3279 | F (303) 783-2992

jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify
the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 11:33 AM

To: Jason McGraw <Jason.McGraw@generalshale.com>

Cc: Harold Stickler <Harold.Stickler@generalshale.com>
Subject: Revised Bond Estimate / DDD / M-1984-076

Hi Jason,

I'm attaching the revised bond estimate for the DDD site. Let me know today if you accept the new estimate or need to extend the
corrective action deadline to allow more time to review. It would be good to get this wrapped up today if possible! It would be next week
before the surety increase notice went out.

Thanks,

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist
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